Subscribe Past Issues Translate ▼

# View this email in your browser



# Hello everyone,

This Sunday is Father's Day. We will be looking at Psalm 1 about how to find God's blessing and how to flourish in life as God intends for you, whether you are a father, a mother, or anyone.

## **SUNDAY MORNING PRAYER TIME**

Sunday morning prayer will continue this Sunday at 9:30am.

## **TELLERS NEEDED**

We are looking for a few extra people to count the offering after church on Sunday morning. If you are able to help, please contact Richard Levy at 902-543-0004.

# **POTLUCK DINNER - JUNE 26th**

There will be a church potluck dinner right after the service on Sunday, June 26th. This will also be the last Sunday the Foley's will be with us. If you could stay after for a few minutes this Sunday and help set up that would be greatly appreciated.

### RETURN TO PRE-COVID SETUP

Beginning the last Sunday in June, the chairs will be removed from the multi-purpose room and we will all move back into the sanctuary for seating as things will be set up for the potluck dinner. Another change is that there will be someone on the main door as greeter but no one will be on the table upstairs, but the table will still have material available on it such as the Daily Bread. Also, the offering plate will still be available on the table.

#### **BULLETIN NEWSLETTER**

Beginning in July, pastor will no longer be able to send out an email newsletter. Therefore, a simple bulletin will be made and available each Sunday and placed on the back table for you to take. If you have any announcements please send them to Paul Haughn by Thursday of each week to be put in the bulletin.

## CHURCH CLEANING

Beginning in July, the schedule for church cleaning will be updated and cleaning will take place every two weeks. This is because we have fewer people to help with the cleaning, and also because it is summer and there are not very many activities happening at the church right now.

## AN EVENING WITH THE BUSTIN'S

Save the date - on July 14th Darrell and Laura Lee Bustin will be with us to update us on the work in Rwand. Instead of gathering at the church building, we are going to have a casual evening and invite everyone to gather at the home of Elaine Huntington's for an ice cream social that evening at 7:00pm. We will hear what God is doing overseas and enjoy some ice cream on a summer evening.

## **COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENT**

Tomorrow, Saturday, June 18th, the YMCA is having a yard sale fundraiser and car wash at the Lunenburg County YMCA at 75 King Street. Yard sale starts at 9:00am, and car wash starts at 10:00am. Yard sale is rain or shine - if it's raining it will be moved indoors.

## **OFFERING**

The offering for this last Sunday was \$1845.50, offering and e-transfers. You can give by e-transfer from your online bank account. The email address is: **give@pbcns.ca** 

### **VOLUNTEERS THIS SUNDAY**

Attendance Table - Audrey Manzer

Greeter (assist with front door) - Jean Haughn

Church Cleaning This Week Before Sunday, June 19th - Roy & Donna Richards

Church Cleaning Next Week Before Sunday, June 26th - TBD

Tellers - Roy Richards, Martin Bell

# **BIRTHDAY BLESSINGS**

June 20 - David Barss

June 23 - Lynn Rice

Lord stretch my gas the way you did the 2 fish and 5 loaves of bread..

"What comes into our minds when we think about God is the most important thing about us. The history of mankind will probably show that no people has ever risen above its religion, and man's spiritual history will positively demonstrate that no religion has ever been greater than its idea of God. Worship is pure or base as the worshiper entertains high or low thoughts of God. For

this reason the gravest question before the Church is always God Himself, and the most portentous fact about any man is not what he at a given time may say or do, but what he in his deep heart conceives God to be like. We tend by a secret law of the soul to move toward our mental image of God. This is true not only of the individual Christian, but of the company of Christians that comprises the Church. Always the most revealing thing about the Church is her idea of God." -A.W. Tozer





Copyright (C) 2022 Pleasantville Baptist Church. All rights reserved.

<u>Update Preferences | Unsubscribe</u>

